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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

June 01, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARKA. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This refers to the herein letter dated 17 May 2017 of Regional Director Melvin B. Navarro of
National Capital Region (NCR) endorsing the request of District Engineer Arleen D. Beltran,
Metro Manila 2™ District Engineering Office for the Modification of hereunder stated project
based on FY 2017 General Appropriation Act (GAA).

Project Description Physical Target / Cost
As per GAA | As Modified Original Modified
UACS # 292003020401837

MFO 2 - Flood Management MFO 2 — Flood Management 480 692
Services - Construction/ Services - Construction/ lineglimsters lineal meters
Maintenance of Flood Mitigation | Maintenance of Flood Mitigation s ;
Structures and Drainage Structures and Drainage Systems Unit Cost Unit Cost
Systems : Construction of = : Construction of Drainage
Drainage Structure - Upgrading | System along Orchid St., Road 5, _R25.000T/ P£17.341T/
of Drainage System Zinnia St, Cadena de Amor St., lineal meters lineal meters
along Kaingin Road, Brgy. Waling-Waling St., Phase II, /
Moonwalk, Parafiaque City Brgy. Marcelo Green, Parafiaque Allocation Cost Estimated Cost
(Construction of Drainage City, Metro Manila
Structure) /| sta. 0+000 to Sta. 0+520/

Sta. 0+370 to Sta. 0+542 ~

(Construction of Drainage P12.00M P12.00M

Structure)

Reason /s-for Modification

° he proposed Upgrading of Drainage System along Kaingin Road, Brgy. Moonwalk, Parafiaque City did
not materialize due to the on-going construction of Cavite Expressway C5 South Link project running
from Cavitex near Parafiaque Toll Plaza up to South Luzon Expressway, thus resulting to the proposal to
modify the project to Construction of Drainage System along Orchid, St., Road 5, Zinnia St. Cadena de
Amor St., Waling-Waling St., Phase II, Brgy. Marcelo Green, Parafiaque City, Metro Manila. It will
provide outfall for the proposed drainage system (Phase I) which was suspended until the drainage
outfall is completed and drainage system is developed along the area of Brgy. Marcelo Green,
Parafiaque City.

*.~ The original project length of 480 Im requires more embankment due to 3.5m width restoration
resulting to P25.000T/Im. unit cost. In the modified project, it entails less embankment since it has only
2m width restoration resulting to the lengthening of the physical target up to 692 Im, thus, the cost
reduced to 17.341T€/wlm.

Finding the herein request for modification in order, it is respectfully recommended to the
Secretary for his consideration and approval.

MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
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Note : Copies of the approved project modification requests will be forwarded to the office of Undersecretary

Maria Catalina E. Calbral.

@epartment of Public Wiorks and Highways
Office of e Secrelary
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